De : Mher Hakobyan <mher.hakobyan@edf-feph.org>

Envoyé : mardi 20 ao(t 2019 18:14

A : Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>

Cc : Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>
Objet : RE: EDF board mailing- last before summer break

Dear Véronique,

The representative of the NBN at the committee is Mrs Tamara Corten, nbntc admin@nbn.be.

If you get some useful insight, we’d appreciate if you share with us.
Thank you for that in advance!

Best,
Mher

From: Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>

Sent: 19 August 2019 16:08

To: Mher Hakobyan <mher.hakobyan@edf-feph.org>

Cc: 'Véronique Duchenne BDF (veronigue.duchenne@minsoc.fed.be)'
<veronique.duchenne@minsoc.fed.be>

Subject: FW: EDF board mailing- last before summer break

Dear Mher,

Véronique was wondering whether the Belgian position on the prEN17210 is a reason to worry since
they voted against? Could you maybe forward her the contact details of the Belgian representative so
she could follow up directly? | forgot his name but in case you don’t remember it might be in the minutes
of the last meeting.

Best regards,

Marie

Marie Denninghaus
Policy Coordinator

From: Duchenne Véronique [mailto:Veronigue.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be]
Sent: jeudi 18 juillet 2019 13:21

To: Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>

Subject: TR: EDF board mailing- last before summer break

Bonjour Marie,

Nous sommes ravis d’apprendre ceci
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Last week the 1%t European Standard on accessibility and usability of the built environment -
Functional requirements has been approved by CEN Member National Standardisation Bodies. From
34 Members, 17 voted yes, 4 - no, 11 abstained, 2 didn't cast a vote (Luxembourg and Romania).

Et a la fois perplexe de lire :
The countries voting against the Standard were Belgium (NBN), Finland (SES), Germany (DIN), and
Switzerland (SNV).

Je dois t’avouer que nous ne suivons pas beaucoup ces travaux, non pas par manque d’intérét mais de
temps.

Est-ce que la position de la Belgique doit étre percue comme une source d’inquiétudes pour la suite des
travaux ou pour I'implémentation en Belgique? Une interpellation du Bureau de normalisation belge par
le BDF est-elle souhaitable ?

Au plaisir de te lire

Véronique
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